
SUPPLEMENT No. 3 
TO 

THE CYPRUS GAZETTE No. 3124 OF 3RD JULY, 1944. 
SUBSIDIARY LEGISLATION. 

No. 228. THE DEFENCE REGULATIONS, 1940 TO 1944. 

APPOINTMENT OF COMPETENT AUTHORITY UNDER REGULATION 3. 

C. C. AVOOLLEY, 
Governor. 

1, the Governor, in exercise of the powers conferred by regulation 3 of the 
Defence Regulations, 1940 to 1944, do hereby appoint the Controller of Transport 
and Marketing to be a Competent Authori ty for the purposes of regulation 61 of 
the Defence Regulations, 1940 to 1944. 

2. This appointment is in addition to a n d not in derogation of any other 
appointment made for the purposes of regulation 01 of the Defence Regulations, 
1940 to 1944. 

Given at Nicosia, 'his 30th clay of June , 1944. 

No. 229. THE FOREST REGULATIONS, 1940 TO 1942. 

NOTICE UNDER R E G U L A T I O N 8. 

It is hereby notified for general information tha t the rules made by the Village 
Commission of Ayios Vasilios under regulation 8 (2) (a) of the Forest Regulations, 
1940 to 1942, have been posted tip in a conspicuous place in the village of Ayios Vasi­
lios on the 10th June, 1944. 

Dated the 15th June , 1944. 
R. St. J. O. W A Y N E , 

Cotnmissionir, Nicosia. 

No. 230. T H E FOREST LAW, 1939. 

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 11. 
Notice is hereby given that with the approval of the Conservator of Forests 

the forests set out in the Schedule hereto have been placed under the protection, 
control and management of the Government under section 11 of the Forest L a w , 
1939, for the periods set out against each such forest, respectively. 

SCHEDULE. 
1. Forest (including all plantations and trees) belonging to Mr. Ν. P . Lanit is 

situated near the village of Cherkez in the District of Limassol, for a period of five 
years from the 1st January. 1944. 

2. Forest (including all plantations and trees) belonging to Mrs. Anna Nicolaides 
situated near the village of Yermasoyia in the District of Limassol, for a period of 
five years from the 1st Jaimarv, 1944. 

3. Forest (including all plantations and trees) belonging to Kykko Monastery 
situated near the village of Ayios loannis in the District of Paphos, for a period of 
one year from the 1st May, 1944. 

' (M.P. 1373/12/3.) 
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